
MEMORANDUM

South Florida Regional Planning Council 
1 Oakwood Boulevard, Suite 250, Hollywood, Florida 33020 

 954.924-3653 Phone, 954.924-3654 FAX 
www.sfregionalcouncil.org 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2023 

TO: COUNCIL MEMBERS 

FROM: STAFF 

SUBJECT: MARINE RESEARCH HUB: CONNECTING THE DOTS OF FLORIDA’S BLUE ECONOMY 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Please welcome Katherine O’Fallon, Executive Director of the Marine Research Hub for a presentation. 

Headquartered in South Florida, the mission of the Marine Research Hub is to raise the visibility, 
reputation, and prestige of South Florida's oceanographic research institutions and facilitate the 
transfer of technology into marketable goods and services, resulting in talent attraction and retention 
and job creation to build our Blue Economy. 

Recommendation: 

Information Only. 


